Colorado Interstate
Gas Company, L.L.C.

a Kinder Morgan company

November 28, 2017

Holcim (US) Inc,

Mr. Fernando Valencia
Facility Manager

3500 Hwy 120
Florence, CO 81226

Dear Mr. Valencia:

As required by Colorado Division of Reclamation for regulatory review processes, this letter serves as verification
that Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C (“CIG”), and Holcim (US) Inc., are working collaboratively to ensure
that the activities of each company does not impact the continuing operations for the above noted organizations.

CIG has an easement interest on Holcim’s property for high pressure natural gas pipelines that cross through
Holcim’s property. Both CIG and Holcim have been working collaboratively to ensure that operations of each
company is not impacted by the others activities. This effort to collaborate is ongoing to insure the safety of the gas
pipelines and the mining operations. Communication is ongoing via email, phone calls, and face to face meetings.
Each organization gives careful attention to risk assessment and risk mitigation including appropriate depth of
pipeline cover, appropriate supervision for staff, and the proper use of facilities and equipment to maintain
compliance with applicable law and regulation of all regulatory agencies.

Below represents the full commitment of CIG to participate actively in the collaboration and implement fully all
elements of this agreement.

Pipeline Owner Name:

Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C.

Loy )= ——
Floyd C. Robértson

Attorney In Fact

Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C.
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The foregoing was acknowledged before me this”_*“> day of | ) J U7 ¢ 2017, by

Floyd C. Robertson as Attorney In Fact, of Colorado Interstate Gas Company, L.L.C.
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2 North Nevada Avenue
Colorado Springs, CO 80903



